Agenda Item 3a. Resignations and nominations for open positions

This agenda item is to review and discuss the resignations from the Region F water planning group and nominations for open positions.

Attachments:

- 1. John Grant Resignation Letter
- 2. Cole Walker Nomination Form
- 3. Allision Strube Resignation Letter
- 4. Dusty Kilgore Nomination Form & Resume



July 28, 2022

Colorado River Municipal Water District

Via E-mail

Region F Regional Water Planning Group c/o Colorado River Municipal Water District **Designated Political Subdivision** P.O. Box 869 Big Spring, Texas 79721-0869

Re: Resignation **Region F Planning Group**

Dear Region F Planning Group:

I will be retiring from CRMWD on September 30, 2022 and will no longer be eligible to serve on the Region F Planning Group as the voting member representing Water Districts, Regional Water Suppliers. Please accept this letter with my effective resignation date of September 30, 2022.

It has been an honor to serve on the Planning Group since its inception in 1998. The process has not been without its challenges through the years but with everyone working together we have developed an excellent road map for water supply development in Region F.

Cole Walker currently serves as my designated alternate and I would recommend that the Region F Planning Group give serious consideration to him to serve as the voting member representing Water Districts, Regional Water Suppliers. I have attached a membership nomination form for Cole.

Again it has been an honor to serve on the Region F Planning and I wish you all the best.

Very Truly Yours

J.w. d

John W. Grant

XC: Cole Walker, CRMWD Designated Political Subdivision Audra Hoback, CRMWD Designated Political Subdivision

Region F Regional Water Planning Group

Membership Nomination Form

Interest Group: Water District - Regional Water Supplier	
Name: Cole Walker	
Mailing Address: PO Box 869, Big Spring, Tx 79721	
Phone - Work/Day: (432) 247-634/ Home: Fax:	(432) 267 - 3121
E-Mail: Cwalker@crmwd.org	

How does nominee represent the interest group? (i.e. – elected official, staff member/employee, member of organization/society, other)

Staff Member/Employee

Qualifications:

Currently serve as General Manager for CRMWD. Manager Operations for CRMWD post 15 years. Protessional Engineer in State of Texas

*Attach additional information (resume; letter of recommendation, etc.)

Return to:	John Grant, Chair Region F Regional Water Planning Group c/o Colorado River Municipal Water District P.O. Box 869 Big Spring, TX 79721-0869 Fax: 432-267-3121
For Questions:	John Grant, Chair c/o Colorado River Municipal Water District P.O. Box 869 Big Spring, Texas 79721-0869

432-267-6341 jgrant@crmwd.org

F:\GA\RWP\2021 Plan\Members\Voting Member Nomination Form - Updated March 2013.docx

Allison Strube

San Angelo, Texas

October 6, 2022

Region F Regional Water Planning Group c/o Colorado River Municipal Water District Designated Political Subdivision P.O. Box 869 Big Spring, Texas 79721-0869

Dear Region F Planning Group:

In September 2022 I accepted the position of Engineering Services Manager with Colorado River Municipal Water District and will no longer be eligible to serve on the Region F Planning Group as the voting member representing Municipalities >50,000. Please accept this letter as my resignation from serving in this capacity.

I hope to continue to be involved with Region F Planning Group in a different capacity moving forward. Thank you to all the voting membership for your role in this group and the contributions you have made for water planning of West Texas.

Sincerely,

Allison Strube



Region F Regional Water Planning Group

Membership Nomination Form

Sovernment Countr Interest Group: J. Kilgore Name: 5 stu P BOX U82 Mailing Address: 3 Phone - Work/Day: 432- 693-232, Home: 432-6208-4919 Fax: co. upten-tx. US E-Mail: ose 0

How does nominee represent the interest group? (i.e. – elected official, staff member/employee, member of organization/society, other)

Elected Official - Upten County Judge

Qualifications:

Resume Please Sel

*Attach additional information (resume, letter of recommendation, etc.)

Return to:	John Grant, Chair Region F Regional Water Planning Group c/o Colorado River Municipal Water District P.O. Box 869 Big Spring, TX 79721-0869 Fax: 432-267-3121
For Questions:	John Grant, Chair c/o Colorado River Municipal Water District P.O. Box 869 Big Spring, Texas 79721-0869 432-267-6341

jgrant@crmwd.org

F:\GA\RWP\2021 Plan\Members\Voting Member Nomination Form - Updated March 2013.docx

Dusty W. Kilgore

P.O. Box 1661 McCamey, TX 79752 <u>432-208-4919</u> Dwk2180@yahoo.com

Employment History

County Judge

January 2019 - Current

rrent Upton County, Rankin, TX

- Chief elected officer of the county with 89 employees
- Strengthened county employee morale through training and development
- Budget officer of the county, with an annual budget between 17-20 million dollars
- Resolved budget shortfalls through necessary budget cuts
- Expanded revenue to strengthen department budgets
- Emergency Management Director; responsible for all major emergency incidents for the county
- Directed county through pandemic as part of emergency management role
- Judicial responsibilities including; misdemeanor crimes, civil proceedings

Chief Deputy

January 2018 – January 2019 Upton County Sheriff's Office, Rankin, TX

- Direct supervisor for patrol and investigative division
- Accelerated case completion rate through implementation of management system
- Coordinated department scheduling
- Assisted the Sheriff with budget functions
- Training officer for entire department
- Completed Master Peace Officer level

Chief Investigator

March 2015 – January 2018 Upton County Sheriff's Office, Rankin, TX

- Investigate all major crimes committed in Upton County
- Present cases to Grand Jury
- Assist local, state, and federal agencies

Deputy Sheriff

August 2006 – March 2015

- 2015 Upton County Sheriff's Office, Rankin, TX
- Enforce traffic laws
- Investigate traffic accidents
- Take calls for service for a ride range of situations and criminal actions

Security Consultant

February 2010 – Current Wayne Wicks Security Advisors, Laporte, TX

- Provide security services to businesses across Texas and New Mexico
- Conducted complex investigations for a wide range of businesses
- Protection team manager for major Permian Basin oil companies

Education

July 2012 – September 2012 FBI Academy, Quantico, Virginia

- Graduate of the 250th National FBI Academy
 - Complex investigation training
 - Interrogation and interview
 - Leadership

January 2006 – August 2006 Odessa College Police Academy, Odessa, TX

Basic peace officer certification

- August 1999 January 2001 Lamar University, Beaumont, TX
- Approximately 80 hours towards Criminal Justice degree

References

References are available on request.